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PERTH WA 6841 
 
By email: DoJ.DG@justice.wa.gov.au 
 
Dear Dr Tomison 
 
CRIMINAL LAW AMENDMENT (HOME BURGLARY AND OTHER OFFENCES) ACT 2015 
(WA) STATUTORY REVIEW (ISSUES PAPER) 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 13 October 2021 and enclosed Issues Paper.  The Law Society 
is a strong opponent to mandatory sentencing in any form and was strongly opposed to this 
legislation when it was first enacted.  I enclose correspondence from my predecessor setting 
out the Society’s position at the time, which remains unchanged.  
 
Generally, the amendments in the Criminal Law Amendment (Home Burglary and Other 
Offences) Act 2015 (WA) are not good law as they deter pleas of guilty, waste Court resources, 
increase the burden on the prison system and do not deliver any measurable benefit to the 
community.  
 
It is the Law Society’s position that the legislation should be repealed.  
 
In response to the questions in the Issues Paper, please see below.  The answers do not differ 
for juvenile offenders.  
 

1. Do you think the Amendment Act is achieving its objectives? Why or why not? 
 

The Law Society does not support the objective of incarcerating offenders who commit 
home burglaries for longer periods. Irrespective of its objective, the Act is not achieving 
positive outcomes for Western Australia. It is a drain on public resources, leading to 
over incarceration, and occupying the time of police, courts, prosecutors, and Legal 
Aid which could be better employed in other criminal matters.  The Act is also 
antithetical to several articles in the International Covenant on Civil and Political 
Rights,1 and the Convention on the Rights of the Child.2 
 

2. Do you think mandatory sentencing works as an effective deterrent to potential 
home burglary offenders? Why or why not?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile potential home burglary offenders? 
 
No. The Law Society has consistently and repeatedly stated its opposition to 
mandatory sentencing, for any offence.  The Law Society has published a position 
paper on this topic.  Regarding the principles of general and specific deterrence, it is 
presupposed that the actor is an entirely rational agent with free choice able to fully 
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assess all of the options and consequences, which is simply not the case with the 
majority of offenders, and human beings generally.3  Studies have shown that threat 
of imprisonment or harsh sentences do not produce a deterrent effect.4 

 

3. Can you identify any unintended consequences that have been caused by the 
Amendment Act? 

 
The following issues have been identified by the Society: 

• Inability to effectively give any discount for co-operation with prosecution 
authorities; 

•  A need to artificially structure sentences to avoid unjust results (you can’t give ’12 
months cumulative’ for another home burglary – it has to be 2 years or a partly 
concurrent term which has an adverse effect on parole eligibility date or make the 
sentence for a minor offence which should be concurrent cumulative instead); 

• Potential unjust results for ‘backcapture’ offences where an accused is only 
charged after being sentenced for subsequent offences; 

• The inability to exercise judicial discretion where offenders are diagnosed with 
Foetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder and other recognised psychiatric illnesses 
which would lower the need for general and specific deterrence. 

 
4. Do you think mandatory sentencing is an appropriate punishment for home 

burglary offenders? Why or why not?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile offenders? Why or why not? 
 
No. The Law Society does not consider mandatory minimum sentences are 
appropriate for any offence.  Our position does not change for juvenile offenders.  

 
5. What alternatives do you suggest, if any, to mandatory sentencing of adult 

repeat home burglary offenders?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile repeat home burglary offenders? Why or 
why not? 
 
There should be no need for alternatives – the Courts will impose imprisonment when 
other sentencing options have failed for an offender.  They should not be required to 
impose imprisonment where the facts of the particular case allow for a more merciful 
disposition.  The discretion is effectively vested in the prosecution, rather than the 
Courts. 

 
6. Do you think mandatory sentencing for home burglary offenders 

disproportionally affects Aboriginal people? Why or why not?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile home burglary offenders? Why or why not? 
 
The Law Society contends that it is undeniable that mandatory sentencing for home 
burglary offenders disproportionally affects Aboriginal people.  A statistical analysis 
should bear this out.  In particular Foetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder disproportionally 
affects indigenous people and with no discretion available for the judiciary in these 
matters, the result is that the factors set out by the Court of Appeal in the State of 
Western Australia v Churnside [2016] WASCA 146 cannot be adequately taken into 
account.  The answer is no different for juvenile offenders.  

 

 
3 See David Hume, Treatise of Human Nature (1739–40) 
4 Sentencing Advisory Council of Victoria, ‘Does Imprisonment Deter? A Review of the Evidence’, 
Sentencing Matters, April 2011 



7. Do you think mandatory sentencing for offences committed during an 
aggravated home burglary is an appropriate punishment for offenders? Why or 
why not?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile offenders? Why or why not? 
 
No. This limits judicial discretion and deters pleas of guilty. 
 

8. Selected offences committed during an aggravated home burglary are assigned 
a mandatory sentence of 75% of their maximum statutory penalty, except for 
murder, manslaughter or attempt to unlawfully kill, which carry a mandatory 
minimum sentence of 15 years.  
Do you consider these mandatory minimums to be appropriate for aggravated 
home burglary offenders? Why or why not?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile aggravated home burglary offenders? Why 
or why not?  
 
The Law Society does not consider that any mandatory minimum for any offence is 
appropriate.  
 

9. Do you think the method of counting prior convictions (the counting rules) 
introduced by the Amendment Act is an appropriate way to deal with repeat 
home burglary offenders? Why or why not?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile repeat home burglary offenders? Why or 
why not?  
 
No. The counting rules are unduly convoluted. If you are going to have such a regime 
(and it can be accepted that you could have such a regime that results in a different 
maximum penalty, as in the Road Traffic Act 1974 (WA) (RTA), then the RTA method 
is easiest:  For how many offences has the accused been convicted before (or in the 
X years before) committing this offence? 
 

10. Do you think the Amendment Act’s changes to counting rules for repeat home 
burglary offenders are an appropriate punishment for people who commit 
multiple home burglaries on one occasion or during one day? Does your answer 
differ for repeat home burglary offenders who commit multiple home burglaries 
over a longer period of time? Why or why not?  
Does your answer differ for juvenile repeat home burglary offenders? Why or 
why not? 
 
The Law Society does not consider this appropriate as it creates an artificial distinction. 
If there is to be a distinction, the relevant criterion should be whether the accused had 
been charged with the other offences. It makes no sense that one accused who 
commits burglaries at 9:00pm and 11:00pm should face a different sentencing regime 
to an accused who commits burglaries at 11:00pm and 1:00am.  

 
If you have any queries please contact Mary Woodford, General Manager Advocacy and 
Professional Development on 9324 8646 or mwoodford@lawsocietywa.asn.au  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Jocelyne Boujos 
President 

mailto:mwoodford@lawsocietywa.asn.au







	2021NOV25 Letter to Dept of Justice re Statutory Review of the Home Burglary Act C2
	Letter to AG re Home Burglary Bill 16-2-15

